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Therriault, John

TS N B T S
From: William <wlamb@ameristruc.com>
Sent: Monday, December 29, 2014 3:46 PM
To: Therriault, John; Flowers, Stephanie
Cc: Kohrmann, Christopher
Subject: Calhoun Rural Water District--PCB 15-74 (Petition Filing/Cover Letters of Explanation)
Attachments: Filing Petions and Cover Letters.pdf

Mr. Threrriault:

Please accept the attached documents for filing with your office. These were sent to your office via overnight carrier last
week for filing. These were returned to us today, unopened, with a sticker on the USPS Priority Mail envelope that said
“Return to Sender”. The documents were addressed to you at your office.

The balance of the letters and documents contained herein are self-explanatory. These documents will also be sent to
you in hard copy form, along with the filing fee.

Under the circumstances, it is very politely and respectfully requested that you accept these documents for filing,
effective today, conditioned upon receipt of the filing fee and hard copy documents.

| did speak briefly about this situation with Ms. Flowers. | explained this situation and she suggested | call your office. |
certainly do not want to suggest something that might not be correct, however, the impression | drew from my
telephone conversation with Ms. Flowers is that she most likely does not have an objection to these documents being
filed in this fashion. | have not spoken with Mr. Kohrmann at the Division of Public Water. | will attempt to reach him at
this time.

Thank you.
Bill Lamb

American Structures, inc.
715-235-4225
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December 29, 2014

Mr. John Therriault

- Assistant Clerk

lllinois Pollution Control Board

100 West Randolph Street

James R. Thompson Center, Suite 11-500
Chicago, IL 60601-3218

Re: Calhoun Rural Water District v. lllinois Environmental Protection Agency
PCB 15-74

Dear Mr. Therriault:

| am faxing to you for filing the attached Petitions for Review, Variance or Adjusted Standard. This
was sent to you for filing on 12/24/14 via overnight mail by the United States Postal Service. It was

“sent to the above address. It was returned to us today, unopened, with a note sticker on it “Return to

Sender”, the basis for it being returned was not noted.

| am also enclosing a copy of our check for the filing fee for these Petitions in the total amount of
$225.00, $75 per petition.

| kindly ask that you accept this form of filing. | have attempted to file these electronically today and
have not be able to do so. | am also emailing this to you as well for filing. We will follow this up with
a hard copy filing.

I should also note that this may be a premature filing because the Division of Public Water Supplies is
presently considering an additional request in regard to this matter and they have not rendered a
decision on that request as of today. That decision, when it comes, may render this unnecessary. We
felt, under the circumstances of the entire record, that this should at least be filed at this time.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

William R. Lamb

WRL/js
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Ms. Stephanie Flowers (Division of Legal Counsel)

Mr. Christopher Kohrmann (Division of Public Water Supplies)
Mr. Seth Elliot, P. E. Heneghan and Associates, P. C.

Chair, Calhoun Rural Water District
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December 24, 2014

Mr. John Therriault

Assistant Clerk

lllinois Pollution Control Board

James R. Thompson Center, Suite 11-500
Chicago, 1L 60601-3218

Re: Calhoun Rural Water District v. lllinois Environmental Protection Agency
PCB 15-74

Dear Mr. Therriault:
Enclosed for filing please find the following documents:
1. Notice of Filing
2. Petition for Review, Variance or Adjusted Standard

3. Certificate of Service

Also enclosed please find our firm’s check in the amount of $225 which is for the filing fee for the
Review, Variance and Adjusted Standard alternate petitions.

Thank you.

s

William b

WRL/js
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ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD

CALHOUN COUNTY RURAL WATER
DISTRICT,

Petitioner,
V.

ILLINOIS ENVIRONMENTAL
- PROTECTION AGENCY,

Respondent.

)

)

)

)

) PCB 15-74
) (Notice of Filing)
)

)

)

)

)

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE | have today mailed for filing with the Office of Clerk of the lllinois

Pollution Control Board a Petition for Review, Variance or Adjusted Standard, a copy of which is

herewith served upon you.

John Therriault, Assistant Clerk,
llinois Pollution Control Board
James R. Thompson Center

Seth Elliot, P. E.

Heneghan and Associates, P. C.
1004 State Highway 16
Jerseyville, IL 62052

Mr. Christopher Kohrmann
Division of Public Water Supplies
P. 0. Box 19276

Springfield, IL 62794-9276

Chairman, Calhoun County RWD
RR 1, Box 25
Hardin, IL 62052

Stephanie Flowers

Assistant Counsel/Division of Legal Counsel
1021 North Grand Avenue East

P. 0. Box 19276

Springfield, IL 62794-9276

Dated this 24th day of December, 2014.

fusloown /)i

William R. Lamb

For and on behalf of and with the authority
of the Calhoun County Rural Water District
and American Structures, Inc.

American Structures, Inc.

P. O. Box 409

Menomonie, Wi 54751

715-235-4225
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ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD

CALHOUN COUNTY RURAL WATER
DISTRICT,

)
)
)
Petitioner, )
) PCB 15-74
V. ) (Petition for Review, Variance
) or Adjusted Standard)
ILLINOIS ENVIRONMENTAL )
PROTECTION AGENCY, )
)
)

Respondent.

COMES NOW the Calhoun County Rural Water District, by American Structures, Inc., by way of
authorization on behalf of the Calhoun Rural Water District and in its own behalf, and hereby
petitions as follows:

1. For a review or hearing concerning the Agency’s decision herein dated August 21,
2014;

2. For areview or hearing concerning a variance as permitted by applicable law
concerning the standard for issuance of a construction permit; and

3. For areview or hearing concerning an adjusted standard as permitted by law for the
issuance of a construction permit.

The basis of this petition or appeal is 415 ILCS 5/40, Title 35 of the Illinois Administrative Code,
the entire record before the Division of Public Water Supplies, including but not limited to a
Memorandum and Exhibits dated November 21, 2014, filed pursuant to agreement with the
Bureau of Public Water Supplies and made part of the record herein, other applicable law,
evidence and argument as shall be presented herein, consistent with the rules of this
proceeding and the entire record before the lllinois Pollution Control Board.

Dated this 24th day of December, 2014.

il

William R. Lamb

For and on behalf of and with the authority
of the Calhoun County Rural Water District
and American Structures, Inc.

American Structures, Inc.

P. O. Box 409

Menomonie, Wi 54751

715-235-4225
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

[, William R. Lamb, an employee of American Structures, Inc., and with authority of the Calhoun
County Rural Water District, as granted to American Structures, Inc. as concerns this matter, do
certify that I filed electronically with the Office of the Clerk of the Illinois Pollution Control
Board the attached Petition for Review, Variance or Adjusted Standard, as well as sending the
same to the Office of Clerk by overnight mail delivery, and will cause the same to be served
upon the following persons, by placing a true and correct copy in an envelope addressed to:

John Therriault, Assistant Clerk, Chairman, Calhoun County RWD

lllinois Pollution Control Board RR 1, Box 25

James R. Thompson Center Hardin, IL 62052

Seth Elliot, P. E. Stephanie Flowers

Heneghan and Associates, P. C. Assistant Counsel/Division of Legal Counsel
1004 State Highway 16 1021 North Grand Avenue East

Jerseyville, IL 62052 : P. 0. Box 19276

Springfield, IL 62794-9276

Mr. Christopher Kohrmann
Division of Public Water Supplies
P. 0. Box 19276

Springfield, IL 62794-9276

and mailing it by First Class Mail from Menomonie, Wl on December 24, 2014 with sufficient
postage.

Dated this 24t day of December, 2014.

el 4 oD

William R. Lamb

For and on behalf of and with the authority
of the Calhoun County Rural Water District
and American Structures, Inc.

American Structures, Inc.

P. O. Box 409

Menomonie, WI 54751

715-235-4225




Electronic Filing - Received, Clerk's Office : 12/29/2014

AM_ERICAN ,%TB%EEJURES INC';’. N vPEO_IV’LvESST'ATEBAN]v( o
MENOMONIE, WI 54751~ = "~ Ce T 761561819 T : NN
(715)235-4225. e i B D s .12/24/2014~
\:PAY:fI"OATHE-i LA ,'   e T e : o
ORDEROF - IL Pollutlon Control Board- - e D ‘ $ 225 00
TWO Hundred TWenty"FlVe and 00/1 00*******f******f****}***‘I't**‘***********H‘***********************‘************»************ : DOLLARS
L Pollutlon Control Board e I e e N ST ‘
JamesRThompson Center .~ . SO SR
Suite 11500 L /‘/) / :
SN .“-Chlcago IL60601 3218 e e : //J, //////ZV !/4"
MEMO S T O - SR - AUTHORIZEDSIGNA
’ F.llmg Fees T o S e
"OLS5550m 120938945614 2 LDDLEEHH'
AMERICAN STRUCTURES, INC. ' 45551
IL Poliution Controt Board 12/24/2014
Date Type Reference Original Amt. Balance Due Discount Payment
12/24/2014 Bill 122414 ' 225.00 225.00 v 225.00
Check Amount 225.00

Checking - PSB Filing Fees 225,00





